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To,
Anubhag 04
Board of Technical Education,

Lucknow.

Respected Sir,

This is to kindly request you to make corrections in the Enroliment numbers of below listed three

students on URISE portal.

The details are:

CORRECT INCORRECT
Enrollment Enrollment
5. Number on Number on URISE
Name Father name Branch
No. Enrollment Forms Portal ADMIT &
of BTE Institute VERIFICATION
Login CARD
ABHIMNAY
1. SHARMA SANIJEEY SHARMA CSE(355) E20163535500021 E20162532800014
2. ‘”‘T}:ﬂ;‘l“ VINOD KUMAR CSE (355) E20163535500023 | E20163535500021
3. SHUBH NIKHIL PARASHAR ME (367) E20163536700003 | E20163535500023
PARASHAR

Please find the attached,

1. Copy of URISE portal downloaded cards having INCORRECT ENROLLMENT NUMBERS.
2. Copy of Enrollment forms downloaded from BTE Institute login.
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